Muskoka Rock Hockey Executive Meeting Minutes - August 8, 2018

Attendees: Kirk, Jody, Jenna, Trevor, Crystal x2, Tracey, Francis, Jen, Matt, Scott Baker

Regrets: Tom, Shannon & Scott Lucas

Minutes from July meeting were read and approved.

Meeting called to order 6:48

Bantam Team will have a parent and player meeting Monday Aug. 13 at 7:00 at the Humphrey Arena. All other age groups are looking fine.

Home Tournaments are set for this season. Cost will be \$850.00 to enter. If there are extra teams we would run a semi final and final.

Coaches are all set, Scott Baker will be in contact with all of them to let them know that he will be their connection to the executive and that we are here to support them.

OMHA report – The IP festival is a go in Huntsville, Trevor will be in charge of making sure that MR families will be attending. There will a Juvinile team out of South Muskoka this season so please make sure that if we know any players looking to play, we make them aware. The scheduling meeting will be Sept. 17 at 7:00 in Bracebridge. There will be no regular season games before Sept. 21st. The All Star game will be hosted by Highland Storm this year on Dec. 16th.

Electronic Scoring- The league will be doing Electronic game sheets for this season at the midget and bantam levels. The clubs will have to use an ipad to do this. There is an online tutor for this that each center will have to train people on. The company that is running this is called Gamesheet inc.

Playing up – each center will have to have a policy for players who are looking to play up a level. This will be for novice age and up, looking to play up, it will not apply to tyke and below.

Signage in Mactier will be placed over the existing sign. Humphrey will go on the wall above the library book return. Port Carling will be the same as it used to be. The bulletin board will be fixed this week. Trophy case in Humphrey is done and ready to be filled. It is small but we will do our best to fill it.

Canteens in Humphrey, MacTier and Port. Humphrey is now going to be up for grabs. We will do our best to open it for our events. We will not be expected to open it for other events but if we want to, we can. Port Canteen is looking to be very busy with the addition of the Shield.

Clothing this season will move away from Southpaw and will institute Nike Clothing as our sole supplier.

Muskoka Rock will explore coming up with a motto. This will take place over the next few months.

Fundraising – the golf tournament will be a go. Scarves- possible. The tag day was great, we made about \$2000.00. Lace Lids will move ahead. That order will be placed mid September. Bottle Drive will be done by the older kids. This will happen in September.

Ice Time will be settled once the decisions are made about the bantam team. We will also finalize the Muskoka Lakes ice time once we have the scheduling meeting.

Half Ice Boards have been donated by a sponsor. They have been ordered. They are expected in early September.

Atom Goalie tryouts will go ahead in September. The tryout will be Aug. 25th at 11:00 in Humphrey. We will let Parry Sound know that we may have an extra goalie so that they know that goalie relief is a possibility.

Communications Role will be taken over by Jody as it is her forte.

Equipment will be assessed by Matt in the next week or so. Still trying to get the timbits jerseys.

Next Meeting will be Wednesday September 12th at 6:30 in Mactier.

Meeting Adjourned at 9:00pm